Message

From: Lijin Sun [LSun@agmd.gov]

Sent: 1/21/2020 11:07:42 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

CC: Jillian Wong [jwongl@agmd.gov]; Celia Diamond [cdiamond@agmd.gov]; Alina Mullins [AMullins@agmd.gov]; Perla

Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal

Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project
Flag: Follow up
Hi Lisa,

| want to check with you to see if you have an agenda for tomorrow’s meeting.

Thank you,
Lijin

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Celia Diamond <cdiamond@agmd.gov>

Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; lillian Wong <jwongl@agmd.gov>; Alina Mullins
<AMullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <LSun@aqgmd.gov>

Subject: Re: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Ok let’s do 1:30 without counsel on the 22nd!
Lisa Trifiletti
Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(310} 7382099 cell

OnlJan 8, 2020, at 1:31 PM, Celia Diamond <cdismond@asomd.gov> wrote:

Fthink vou should go with the norm. We just need to know because after the holidays, the number of hearings our
attorneys have to attend is to the max. So if we DO need them there, then at least we have s fighting chance to give them
notice, If you have counsel there and we cannaot have someone present, we usually have to reschedule meetings.

As of right now, the afterncon of the 22™, beginning at 130 is open. At maost, we would probably need an hour, but it
realty will depend on the agends, which could help us with timing.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailko:lsa@trifiletticonsulting.com|

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Celia Diamond <cdiamond@agmd gow>

Cc: Perla Solis <geria@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Jillian Wong <iwongléagmd.gov>; Alina Mullins
<AMullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <L Suni@agmid.goev>

Subject: Re: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

We can make Wed afternoon work. What time will work? Yay!



Also, the City did not plan to have counsel present, but if AQMD thinks it would be helpful to have counsel present, we
can make it happen as well.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

OnlJan 8, 2020, at 1:22 PM, Celia Diamond <cdiamond@®aamd.sov> wrote:

Unfortunately, Jillian has meeatings from 9-1130 on Wednesday mornings, For Wednesdays, aftermoon is usually best,

From: Lisa Trifiletti [maiite:lisa@wililetticonsulting com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Celia Diamond <gdismond@aamd.zovy>

Cc: Perla Solis <gerla@irifiletticonsulting.con>; lillian Wong <iwongl@&agmd.goy>; Alina Mullins
<AMullins@azgmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <L Sun@agmd.gov>

Subject: Re: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

How does Wed the 22nd between 8-11 am works? Heidi is able to meet.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

OnJan 8, 2020, at 9:28 AM, Celia Diamond <¢diasmond@asomd.gsov> wrote:

i vou can get back to me for a sure 271%, we would appreciate it. Especially if Heldi needs to attend. This way we can at
least be confident in booking everything else.

Thanks,
Celia

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailolisa@wrifiletticonsulting.com|

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Celia Diamond <g¢diamond@aamd sov>; Perla Solis <paria@irifiletiicomnsulling com>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aamd.gov>; Alina Mullins <adullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <Bun@aamd.eov>
Subject: Re: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Ok let’s do the 21st. We are checking on counsel and dates ASAP.

Lisa Trifiletti



Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{310} 738-2099 cell

OnlJan 8, 2020, at 9:24 AM, Celia Diamond <cdiamond@aamd.aov> wrote:

Good morring Lisa:

it appears staff is still walting on file(s) from ESA regarding this project; since they are not sure when they will receive
them, it will be prudent to hold off on meeting untll the week of January 2190 This will ensure that staff has a chance to
recelve the files, look everything over, then formulate, if needed, whatever questions they may have.

Also, | would need to know if you will be having counsel present for this meeting so that we can coordinate with our own
staff internally and give thern enough time to attend the meeting.

Thanks!
Celia

From: Celia Diamond

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletliconsulling. com>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aamd.gov>; Alina Mullins <adullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <Bun@aamd.eov>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Let me take a step back so that | can betler see what we need in tarms of our own attendance. Will yvou be having legal
counsel present? If so, | would need to coordinate that first. In terms of availability as of right now, as | mentioned before,
there is absolutely no way we can have this meeting on Tuesday as lillian is not available at all. On Wednesday, thers is no
morning availlability, but it might worl if Heidi is available, via phone, in the afterncon-—however, we would have to go
from either 3-4 or 330-430, but no later than thet.

Alsg, to stay on Task and help the meeting along, having an agenda would also help us determine if other people on staff
might be beneficial to have attend the meating. If there Is any way we could get even a basic agenda, we would
appraciate it

if the above times don't work for Heldi, unfortunately, we would need to push it until the week of the 21, but lef's see
where we can get for Wednesday afternoon, at least?

From: Lisa Trifiletti [maiite:liss@wililetticonsulting com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Celia Diamond <gdizmond@aamd.aov>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aomd.gov>; Alina Mullins <AbMullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun < Sun@agmd. gow>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Celia,



I had everyone else, but | finally connected with Heidi who is key. | regret that she is out of the country on Friday and
did not realize that she will be on a plane. She provided her availability for next week, which is Tu - 8-10, and 2-5 and
Wed — 8-11 (in person), and 3-5:30 by phone. We can also shoot for the following week, but worry that may not be
enough time for Lijin and Jillian in their review process.

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Celia Diamond <cdismond@agmd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletliconsulling. com>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aamd.gov>; Alina Mullins <adullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <Bun@aamd.eov>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Friday looks like it will work..would 10am be ok with vou or do you an afierncon appointment?
Alsg, it would help for us to know how many people are attending so that we can gel the best sized room possible.

Thanks!
Calia

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@urifilstticonsulting com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Celia Diamond <gdizmond@aamd.aov>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@agmd.gov>; Alina Mullins <AMullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun < Sun@agmd.sow>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

So, Heidi Rous is unfortunately unable to do Wed. Would Friday work?

Lisa Trifilettd

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
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Celia Diamond <cdiamond@aomd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:55 AM
To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletticonsulting com>




Cc: Jillian Wong <ijwongliaogmd.gow>; Alina Mullins <Al ullins@agmd gov>; Lijin Sun < Sun@aomd.eoy>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Tuesday is not currently available and there is some avallability on Wednesday afternoon, probably starting at 130

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailtodisa@wrifiletticonsulting. com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Celia Diamond <ggiamond@aamd.gov>

Cc: lillian Wong <pvongi@aamd.zov>; Alina Mullins <Al ullins@agmd.gov>; Lijin Sun <LSun@aamd.sov>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Working on getting dates now from the team. But, curious if Tuesday or Wed am is open for your team?

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Celia Diamond <cdiamond @ angmd.zov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 8:12 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongliaamd.gov>; Alina Mullins <Al ullins@agmd gov>; Lijin Sun < Sun@aomd.eoy>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project
Importance: High

Good morning Lisa & Happy New Year!

Unfortunately, Friday is our board meeting, so it's a bit difficult to get conference reserved on that day. Can you get me
some dates/times for next week when you have availability? Alsg, can you let me know how many people would be
attending in parson so | can start looking into reserving a meaeting space?

Thank youl
Celia

From: Lijin Sun

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 7:16 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@irifiletiicorsulting cond

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aamd.gov>; Alina Mullins <AMullins@agmd.gov>; Celia Diamond <cdiamondi@agmd.gov>
Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Hi Lisa,
I believe Celia is coordinating.
Have a great day.

Thank you,
Lijin



From: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@rifilsticonsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Lijin Sun < Sun@aamd.gov>

Cc: lillian Wong <jwongi@@agmdeov>; Alina Mullins <AMullins@agmd.eov>

Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Great. When would it be possible to set up a meeting to discuss? We would really love to meet — would it be possible to
meet on Friday the 10" or next week?

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

From: Lijin Sun <LSun@augmd.zows

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <liza@trifiletiiconsulling. com>

Cc: lillian Wong <jwongl@aamd gov>; Alina Mullins <AlMullins@agmd.gov>

Subject: RE: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Lisa, we received the electronic files.

Thank you,
Lijin

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting com>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Lijin Sun < Sun@agmd.sov>

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongliagmd.gov>; Alina Mullins <aMullins@agmd.gow>

Subject: Re: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Lijin, I just talked with ESA. They are sending for Friday (tomorrow) a.m. delivery.

Lisa Trifiletti

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
316 7382004 cell

On Jan 2, 2020, at 3:47 PM, Lijin Sun <LSuni@agmid.gov> wrote:

Hi Lisa,



Hope you are doing well, and Happy Near Year!

| want to let you know that we just requested an electronic copy of the air quality modeling files and emission
calculations from the City of Inglewood for the project. If possible, please let us know when the requested data will be
available. This will help us plan our workflow.

Thank you,

Lijin Sun, J.D.

Program Supervisor, CEQA IGR

South Coast Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765

Direct: (909) 396-3308

Fax: (909) 396-3324

Please note that the South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondays.

From: Alina Mullins

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 3:32 PM

To: ihecprolect@citvolinglewond.ore

Cc: Jillian Wong <jwongliagmd.gowv>; Lijin Sun <LSun@aamd.goy>; Celia Diamond <cdiamond@agmd.eow>; Joyce
lledan <jilsdan@aamd.gov>

Subject: Technical Data Request: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project

Dear Ms. Wilcox,

South Coast AQMD staff is in the process of reviewing the Draft Environmental Impact Report (Draft EIR) for the
Proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project (South Coast AQMD Control Number: LAC191227-10).
The public commenting period is from 12/27/19 — 02/10/20.

Upon review of the files available on the Proposed Project’s website as a part of the public review period, | was able to
access Appendix D: Air Quality, which includes PDF versions of the CalEEMod, AERMOD, Health Risk Assessment, CMAQ
and BenMAP-CE output files for the Proposed Project. Please provide an electronic copy of the live modeling files that
were used to generate these output files (e.g., live input files), and any additional emission calculation spreadsheets
used to quantify the air quality impacts, including health risk, from construction and/or operation of the Proposed
Project.

You may burn the data onto a CD and send it to South Coast AQMD Attn: CEQA-Intergovernmental Review, to the
address in my signature below. Or, you may send the above-mentioned documents via a Dropbox link in which they may
be accessed and downloaded by South Coast AQMD staff no later than January 9*", 2020. For downloading purposes,
please add Ms. Celia Diamond, at cdiamond@agmel.eoy, as our contact to access the Dropbox link.

Without all files and supporting documentation, South Coast AQMD staff will be unable to complete a review of the air
quality analyses in a timely manner. Any delays in providing all supporting documentation will require additional time for
review beyond the end of the comment period.

Thank you,

Alina Mullins

Assistant Air Quality Specialist, CEQA IGR
Planning, Rule Development & Area Sources
South Coast Air Quality Management District
21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765
P. (909) 396-2402

E. amullins@agrnd.eoy




*Please note that South Coast AQMD is closed on Mondays.
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